

Site Council Meeting Minutes 3-15-17

Members present: Tugrul Daim, Carrington Light, Tiana Dixon, Paige Witte, Brian Black, Sharon Whitehill

- a. Meeting commenced at 7:32 AM by Tugrul
- b. Oregon Writing Project
 - i. Alison explained the purpose of OWP
 - ii. Inservice breakdown for K-3
 1. Narrative strategies
 - a. Picture book modeling
 - b. Designed on lesson
 - iii. Tiana asked about grammar in the classroom
 1. All teachers chimed in
 - iv. 4-8 inservice: Narrative stories
- c. Paige asked about Professional Development
 - i. Teachers explained how it is chosen and who attends
- d. Elections
 - i. Process: Heather Crow will put together a ballot (Tugrul and Joanna)
 - ii. Completed prior to the May meeting
 - iii. Two parent spots, one teacher spot, one classified (Sharon will find a nominee for her wing of the building)
- e. Habits of Mind
 - i. Resource library built week of March 5th
- f. Topic for next meeting
 - i. HOM dates for 2017-2018
- g. Meeting adjourned at 8:14 AM by Tugrul Daim